Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 6:00 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

We continue to add new specimens to the website. Be sure to check out our Latest
Additions.

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard time.
There are 150 new auction specimens are now available.

Highlights include:
e a superb lustrous gem calcite from China
e gem blue aguamarine on matrix
an excellent malachite after azurite from Mexico
exceptionally good classic British calcite
large well crystallized copper from Michigan
superb ludlockite from Tsumeb
large red crystals of vanadinite on matrix
pink smithsonite from Tsumeb
aesthetic silver from Mexico
numerous choice fluorite and calcite specimens from lllinois
Plus many others

View our fine specimens and place vour bid today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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